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ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Time Noted – 7:00PM)

CHAIRPERSON CARDONE: I would like to call the meeting to order. The first order of business is the public hearing scheduled for today. The procedure of the Board is that the applicant will be called upon to step forward, state the request and explain why it should be granted. The Board may then ask the applicant questions and then questions from the public will be entertained. After all of the public hearings have been completed the Board may adjourn to confer with Counsel regarding any legal questions it may have. Then, the Board will consider the applications in the order heard. The Board will try to render a decision on all applications this evening. However we have up to 62 days to render a decision. I would also like to request that anyone who is speaking use the microphone, it is very hard to hear with the air conditioning on and we really don’t want to turn it off. So, if everyone that speaks would please use the microphone and it does come off the stand. So, you can walk around with the mic. And, I would also request that cell phones be turned off.     

Chairperson Cardone: We will start with the Roll Call.

Ms. Gennarelli takes Roll Call. 

PRESENT ARE:

GRACE CARDONE 

JOHN MC KELVEY

RUTH EATON 

RONALD HUGHES

JAMES MANLEY

ABSENT:



ROBERT KUNKEL

(Time Noted - 7:02 PM)

July 27, 2006

SANDRA STANCHAK



34 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH
                       









        (21-3-6) R-2 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an area variance to increase the degree of non-conformity for the front yard setback to build a 2-story addition on home.

Area variance for front yard setback. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our first applicant this evening is Sandra Stanchak, 34 Frozen Ridge Road, Newburgh.

Ms. Gennarelli: All the mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Stanchak: Sandra Stanchak, I would like to put a 2nd story addition on top of my house.

Chairperson Cardone: And, what type of rooms would be in that addition?

Ms. Stanchak: A living area.

Chairperson Cardone: It would be a living room?

Ms. Stanchak: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, I did some homework on this. Is your front yard what it really says or is there something wrong on this?

Ms. Stanchak: I think there is something wrong with that. I think it’s off on the survey we had.

Mr. Hughes: Because, it didn’t look like it was what it said it was, as far as what we got on the rejection. Am I clear in the understanding that the room that you want to create is over the garage?

Ms. Stanchak: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: And, only over the garage?

Ms. Stanchak: Correct.

Mr. Hughes: Just so the Board knows, I went and got some of the dimensions and it didn’t add up. I think they have enough front yard. So, I don’t even know if that’s a situation here that needs to varied. I think they have the 40 ft., according to the map that I looked at. But, the only issue that I see now is the degree of non-conformity being furthered because the garage has a problem with conformity. Thank you very much. I have nothing else.

Chairperson Cardone: You are saying the garage has the front yard?

Mr. Hughes: The side and front intrusion was, I think they have the front yard coverage. I think from the road over the edge to the property by the road for their front yard, they have what they need. It says here on the rejection…

Chairperson Cardone: That there is existing, according to the Building Inspector, 30 ft is existing and 40 is required.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah, and they think they have 41 something, according to the map that I saw. Do you have a copy of another survey other than that?

Ms. Stanchak: Only the old survey from 1980.

Chairperson Cardone: I would also like to state to the public that the Members of the Board do make site inspections. We do go out and we do look at all properties that we discuss. So, you are not adding to that room’s length.

Ms. Stanchak: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: You are just going for the height of the house, nothing else?

Ms. Stanchak: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any questions or comments from the public, if so, please stand, state your name and address. There being none, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

(Time Noted - 7:06 PM)

ZBA MEETING - July 27, 2006

SANDRA STANCHAK



34 FROZEN RIDGE ROAD, NBGH
                       









        (21-3-6) R-2 ZONE 

(Resumption for decision: 9:22 P.M.)

Chairperson Cardone: The Board is resuming its regular meeting.

On our first application of Sandra Stanchak at 34 Frozen Ridge Road, seeking an area variance to increase the degree of non-conformity for the front yard set back to build a two-story addition to the home. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I would like to clarify one thing on that, where it says it’s a two-story addition.  So, that’s going to be a two-story home, but it’s only over the garage only.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we approve.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

 (Time noted -  9:24 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Time Noted - 7:06 PM)

ROBERT THURSTON



       6 POTTERS RIDGE, NBGH
                       









        (26-6-23) R-2 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking an area variance for exceeding the square footage allowed by the accessory formula for size of detached 2-car garage. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Robert Thurston, 6 Potters Ridge.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings are in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Brown: The proposed variance is for the size of a proposed accessory structure. The zoning codes limit the size to 1000 sq ft maximum, but there is also a formula in there that further will reduce the size of an accessory structure based upon lot size and set backs and square footage of the living area. And that’s section 185-15, part a-4. The proposed garage is a 2-car garage. There’s just one additional garage underneath the existing residence, which is single-family residence serviced by well and septic. The garage where it’s located will meet all other zoning; the square footage is 750 sq ft. It is a 2-car garage. On this particular lot, it’s not really visible from any other residences. Across the street is undeveloped. It’s several hundred feet from Leslie Road and the terrain on the lot is such that the garage will be actually tucked into the hill. The front will be at grade and the rear will be partially buried. Based upon the size of the lot and the smallness of the house using the formula and the zoning we would only be permitted a garage of about 300 sq ft. That’s on our original submission, however, when reviewing this I came across the fact that this is serviced by well and septic and thereby the zoning table for the primary structure was inaccurate. The lot size should be 40,000 sq ft and the requirements all go up. In this case this benefits us because the side yard now goes to 30 ft which would allow a garage of over 400 sq ft. So, that reduces the required variance. I have revised site plans with me that I could give to the Board. It doesn’t affect any drainage patterns or any other environmental issues and it’s consistent with other garages in the neighborhood.

Mr. Manley: Sir, for the record, could you identify yourself please?

Mr. Brown: Charles Brown, Taconic Design.

Mr. Manley: Thank you.

Ms. Eaton: You’ve got this with the well so close to the proposed garage.

Mr. Brown: (inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any questions from the Board?

Ms. Eaton: I just have concern about the well and the placement of the garage.

Mr. Brown: Well we won’t violate the well because (inaudible)

Ms. Eaton: Are you going to move the well?

Mr. Brown: No. No.

Ms. Eaton: Are you going to move the building over?

Mr. Brown: (Inaudible)

Ms. Eaton: It doesn’t appear that way on the plans.

Mr. Brown: Yeah, again we are not seeking any other variances for setbacks as shown, as far as the 5 ft from the side yard but we need to flex it from the rear so (inaudible).

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: I have concerns about the well and the size we are going for. From 425 which is allowable to 750 which isn’t quite double but I think it’s…

Chairperson Cardone: Almost.

Mr. Hughes: But I think it’s quite substantial for this lot. Is there any way in moving that location that will allow you to reduce the width of that garage and still be able to do what you want to do?  

Mr. Brown: Right now we have the width at 25 ft which is pretty much narrower than  the normal for a two-car garage.

Mr. Hughes: What about the length? 

Mr. Brown: The length is 30 ft.

Mr. Hughes: Yeah.

Mr. Brown: My client has large vehicles and wants to use the back of the garage for storage. I discussed it with him and we could possibly go down to 24 x 28.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me, Mr. Brown, could you please use the microphone so it will pick up on the tape.

Chairperson Cardone: It would be 672.

Mr. Brown: 672, yeah.

Ms. Eaton: She would like you to use the microphone.

Mr. Brown: O.K.

Ms. Gennarelli: So, it will pick up on the tape. We can’t hear with the air conditioner. Thank you.

Mr. Manley: Mr. Brown, is the applicant self employed?

Mr. Brown: No.

Ms. Eaton: How high is this garage?

Mr. Brown: It’s under the 15 ft I’m permitted. I believe. I have building plans that were submitted, but I have more copies of that. 14.8.

Ms. Eaton: Will you have electricity and plumbing out there?

Mr. Brown: There won’t be any plumbing, no.

Ms. Eaton: Electricity?

Mr. Brown: We’ll run electric for the garage doors and lights. 

Mr. Manley: Will any business be operated out of the garage at all?

Mr. Brown: No. 

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any other questions from the Board?

Mr. McKelvey: The only concern I have is the well.

Mr. Brown: It will be slid back to clear that well.

Chairperson Cardone: By reducing it to 28 x 24 might help?

Mr. McKelvey: That might help.

Mr. Hughes: Are you willing to go with that?

Mr. Brown: 24 x 28 ?

Chairperson Cardone: Are there any questions or comments from the public? If so, please stand and state your name and address and please use the mic. Thank you.

Neighbor 1, I have a question, what is this formula you guys are talking about, please? Is it anything that ….

Chairperson Cardone: No, it’s a formula that is contained in the zoning code for the amount of an accessory building that you can have based on the size of the lot and the size of the structure that is already there.

Neighbor 1: And, the side yards, is it?

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Neighbor 1: O.K.

Mr. Brown: They will accept 24 x 28.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any other questions or comments from the public?

If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

   






(Time Noted - 7:18 PM)
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       6 POTTERS RIDGE, NBGH
                       
    





       (26-6-23) R-2 ZONE

(Resumption for decision: 9:25 P.M.)

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Robert Thurston, 6 Potters Ridge, seeking an area variance exceeding the square footage allowed by the accessory formula for size of a detached two-car garage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think that we can suggest that he cut it down a little bit to the 670 some thing sq ft as recommended by the applicant?

Chairperson Cardone: Yes, I believe we were discussing a 24 x 28 structure. 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll make a motion for approval as long as they accept the 24 x 28, 672 sq ft, instead of the 750 originally requested.

.

Mr. Hughes: And the reduction being in approximated to the well. ******

Ms. Eaton: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes

Mr. Hughes: I would like to make a condition that the well be given ample room, in case it needs to be worked on, where it would be located in relation to the well, 10 feet I think is what we want. Moving it one way or another making it 10 feet from the well.

Mr. Manley: I just have some slight concerns still with the size based on the square footage of the structure itself and possibly if there is a way that the applicant could put the addition onto the house as opposed to the making an accessory structure might be beneficial.

Chairperson Cardone: Was it considered to build an addition instead of an accessory structure? Was that considered at all?

Ms. Thurston: It’s a detached, it’s supposed to be detached.

Mr. Hughes: Well we understand that. But, the question is, did you consider attaching it to the house?

Ms. Thurston: No, there is no way to attach it because there is a door and a small garage attached to the house. So, if we added something onto that part it would be, you wouldn’t have an access to …(inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: You are saying the first garage is (inaudible)

Ms. Thurston: The one that there existing under the house is really small. It’s only 7 ½ foot high and with a big SUV, you’ve got 1 on each side to get in and my daughter also has a big SUV and we don’t have any storage or shed or anything. My mother passed away and (inaudible) and we have a lot of her stuff in our house. So, we really need a combination of garage and a little bit of storage room in the back of it (inaudible)

Mr. Hughes: We have been out to this place and we know it very well. What we are getting at is …

Ms. Thurston: Plus the leach fields are the other side and the front. There is no other possible area to be used.

Mr. Hughes: You are way over in your square footage. What we are suggesting to you is that you attach it to the house. You don’t have to be limited to the 15 ft and it could just be storage. You could have your two-car garage and that much more room.

Mr. Manley: And, you could actually even go back further. 

Ms. Thurston: You mean attach it to the house?

Mr. Hughes: Yes.

Ms. Thurston: But at the back end of the house, not to the side.

Mr. Manley: Like an ‘L’. You can make like an ‘L’ if you wanted. It was just a question.

Ms. Thurston: Well, it’s up to us to put it back 10 feet from the existing dwelling. That is  done in code.

Chairperson Cardone: That is the Code.

Ms. Thurston: Twenty feet from the existing dwelling and five feet from the property line.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s if it is not attached.

Mr. Hughes: If it’s attached, you can make it a common wall between the house and the new addition and you can have 2-stories and have a whole room upstairs and you are not limited to 15 feet. Right now you are limited to 15 feet. If you attach a garage to your existing building and eliminate the garage you are using under there that you have an inch on each side. You move your cars out to the new garage and you have a whole floor upstairs, a whole 2nd story for storage.

Chairperson Cardone: But, that would put it right over the well.

Mr. Hughes: No, the well is separate. I am not making the garage a 2-story. 

Chairperson Cardone: If you came out here.

Mr. Hughes: You could recess it back a little.

Chairperson Cardone: You’d be over the well.

Ms. Thurston: Then how would you get into the other garage? (inaudible) Since the property goes up on a hill.

Mr. Hughes: We were there. We know the property very well. What we are trying to suggest to you, is your numbers way over on your square footage.

Ms. Thurston: I understand that.

Mr. Hughes: You may not be approved on that, the other way you can do this is to attach the garage to your house, you don’t have to worry about this kind of approval. You are looking for a bigger building, we are not really able to give you that.

Chairperson Cardone: Right now we have a motion on the floor and we don’t have a second. But, we have a suggestion that was made and a question that needed to be answered. I think the question has been answered. Do you still have your motion?

Ms. Eaton: Yes, I have a motion to have a 24 x 28 garage built. It’s detached with less square footage than requested.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second that motion. I’ll second it.

Mr. Manley: Just one other question, how close to that well, with the way that it’s now, how are they going to move it back farther? Are they going to be, are you going to be able to get that?

Ms. Thurston: The well is about 6 feet into the existing dwelling and it’s own little encased area, like if you need to work on it  (inaudible) …6 ft. from the end of the driveway where it comes into house … circle inside of it with concrete cover on top (inaudible).

Mr. Manley: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: That could be a stipulation that the well be accessible.

Mr. Manley: Would you be willing to amend you motion to include not covering up the well area with black top or anything to keep that accessible?

Ms. Thurston: No, no, that’s not covered up …(inaudible)

Chairperson Cardone: Excuse me, right now we need to hear.

Ms. Eaton: I will make a motion for a 24 x 28 foot garage with a stipulation that it not interfere with the well for any repairs or problems that you may have.

Chairperson Cardone: Any accessibility to the well.

Ms. Eaton: Any accessibility to the well.

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second that.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. We have a motion and a second.        

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

 (Time noted -  9:32 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006
 (Time noted:  7:19 P.M.)

LEON A. ORZECHOWSKI 


122 LAKESIDE ROAD

 (47-1-31.1&31.2) ZONE NEW R-1

ZBA APPROVAL RECEIVED FOR R-2 ZONE APPLICATION 2-23-06 – REAPPLYING FOR NEW R-1 ZONE FOR VARIANCES.

Applicant is seeking to subdivide property with one existing (front yard setback non-conforming) single family dwelling into a three-lot subdivision.

Area variances for lot areas, the front and side yards setbacks and lot widths will be required due to the loss of protection of the existing non-complying upon subdivision.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Leon Orzechowski.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Orzechowski: Good Evening.

Chairperson Cardone: Good Evening.

Mr. Orzechowski: Everything is the same on this map as when I came here in February. Nothing has changed except the Zoning. The Zoning has created a hardship with me as well as numerous other people I am sure because of the Zoning change. Originally the zoning was 20,000 sq ft, which I conformed to. When the Zoning was changed March 6, my application to the Planning Board was predated the March 6th Zoning change. I received conceptual sub-divisional approval last year. During that time, the Planning Board felt that I should come to the Zoning Board of Appeals to get the variance for the front yard for my home and I did. That was in February. I came here, I was granted the variance. Theoretically, I should have gone before the Planning Board and received sub division approval. But, there was a lapse in time to get a letter somehow from one Agency to another Agency and low and behold, March the 6th came and the Zoning changed. So, now I am forced with this hardship. When we are playing a game, baseball and we are into the game and there is two sides and the one side is loosing the game and that one baseball team says, well now when I hit the ball and it hits that fence over there, rather than get a double, it’s a home run now. So, what’s happening is, the one team is taking an unfair advantage over the other team. And, that’s what I feel is happening to me. Unfair advantage is being influencing my subdivision because of the Zoning change. And, that is why I am here, hardship. I have a hardship. I started all this sub division approval prior to the Zoning change, Planning Board, Zoning Board. I should be as I said in front of the Planning Board now getting my final sub division approval. But, because of the Zoning change … I don’t question the legality of the Zoning change. I question the logic of the Zoning change. In the area of the Zoning change that went to 40,000 sq ft, I would venture to say there are 2000 homes within in that confines of that Zoning change.  And 90% of those people that have homes or vacant lots do not conform to the 40,000 sq ft ruling. They are in the same ballpark that I’m in, in a hardship. I see a lot of people that are going to be standing in front of you, the Zoning Board, in the upcoming months and years. You’re going to be here until late at night because of what is going on here. But, nevertheless, everything is the same as when I came here before. I didn’t change the location of the houses, the lots are the same size, everything is the same size except the rules have changed. The rules have changed. If the Town of Newburgh wanted to really make this Zoning change fair, if they had mailed a questionnaire to all these 2000 homeowners within the confines of this Zoning change and asked their opinion, do you want it or don’t you want it? I think it would have been a different finality. I don’t think it would have been 40,000 sq ft. People, this is not Westchester County where you have the luxury of having 5 acres, a lot on 5 acres or 3 acres. These are hard-working people that have to have minimal costs; minimal costs are ½ acre lots. Not 5 acres like in Ossining, NY for $600,000 for a piece of ground. So, hardship, I am standing before you in a hardship. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Orzechowski: Thank you very much for your time.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? I think we are all familiar with this particular topic.

Mr. Hughes: I was at the Planning Board meeting as well.

Chairperson Cardone: That’s right.

Mr. Hughes: This thing was beaten to death.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Please state your name and address. Please use the mic.

There was discussion about the property and one of the neighbors expressed concern about the septic design and his perception that the property was a wetlands area with a stream across the property and also concerned with run off into Orange Lake. The applicant stated that the property was not wetlands and the Engineer said it was an intermittent stream and the Health Department was consulted about it and his septic system conformed to the NYS Health Department Code. It was mentioned that the Planning Board had not had the public hearing yet and many of these concerns should be addressed at that time. The neighbor also expressed that everyone was affected by the change in Zoning Law in the area. 

Chairperson Cardone:  Any other questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.    (Time noted:  7:32 P.M.)

(Resumption for decision: 9:32 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING - July 27, 2006

LEON A. ORZECHOWSKI 


122 LAKESIDE ROAD

 (47-1-31.1&31.2) ZONE NEW R-1

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Leon A. Orzechowski, 122 Lakeside Road seeking an area variance for lot area, front and side yard setback and lot widths for a three lot subdivision. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do I have discussion on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: Per the plans, you are going to have Town water in these houses?

Mr. Orzechowski:  (inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: I know it showed it, but.

Mr. Orzechowski:  (inaudible)

Mr. McKelvey: This is a catch-22 with the Zoning change and you had applied earlier then the Zoning changed. I make a motion we approve.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a second?

Mr. Hughes: I’ll second with the condition that all three (3) lots have the water on them.

Chairperson Cardone: Town water. 

Mr. Hughes: Town water. Then you could do what you want with the septic. You were caught right in the middle of the change of the Zoning. That is a hardship that was created by the Law being (inaudible)  

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.                          (Time noted -  9:34 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

 (Time noted:  7:32 P.M.)

HENRY LAWSON



113 NO.FOSTERTOWN DRIVE, NBGH







(17-2-18) AR ZONE

Applicant is seeking to build a garage.

Area variance for lot building coverage.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Henry Lawson, 113 North Fostertown Drive.

Mr. Manley: Madam Chair, for the purposes of this particular hearing I am going to recuse myself.

Mr. Lawson: Good evening. My name is Henry Lawson, I live at 113 North Fostertown Drive. I am here this evening because I would like to put up a 2-car detached garage for my home. And it doesn’t meet the lot size.

Ms. Gennarelli: Sorry. All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you. Before we hear this we are down to 4 Board Members, which means that we would all have agree. If you would like us to hear this under those conditions, that’s fine with us. It is up to you.

Mr. Lawson: What are my options?

Chairperson Cardone: To be heard next month when we would have more Board Members. 

Mr. Lawson: No, I don’t have a problem with 4 Board Members.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. So, you want to go ahead?

Mr. Lawson: Please.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Go ahead.

Mr. Lawson: Like I stated, I’d like to put up a 30 x 30 detached 2-car garage at the end of my driveway. Environmentally it is not going to affect anyone. Visually, the neighbor that lives on the right side, that is going to be exposed to it, is here this evening to voice his opinion. And, I don’t feel that he has a problem and I really don’t have much more to say.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: You have some figures represented on here that you have a 15.2% coverage of 28 and 24 actual. Is that an accurate figure? 

Mr. Lawson: (spoke with Mr. Hughes who showed him the Building Inspector’s sheet)

Mr. Hughes: So the Board Members know that what we discussed, the 10% lot coverage is 1856 and I think you’ll see that on your packet. What he is looking here for is 28 and 24. Just so you know what the numbers of the square footages are.

Mr. McKelvey: He is over 5% over.

Mr. Hughes: He is allowed 725, he is looking 1140.

Chairperson Cardone: The question would be, is there anyway of cutting down the size of the garage?

Mr. Lawson: That is the size I would like to build for the storage of my vehicles and I also have a work vehicle that I have to store in there. And, just have a little space. 

Ms. Eaton: You have no garage now? I was in the driveway, but I didn’t go in the back.

Mr. Lawson: No Maam, no garage.

Ms. Eaton:  What’s the dimensions of your home?

Mr. Lawson: I believe I have 2400 sq ft., Maam. I just purchased the home in November of last year. 

Ms. Eaton: And the height of the garage will be the 15 ft.

Mr. Lawson: Less than 15 ft, correct. I have 150 foot of driveway, approximately 3 cars wide all the way in, it gets wider in the back where I would like to put this garage.

Ms. Eaton: That would be back by the boulders that are in the back?

Mr. Lawson: Yes, Maam. That, off the property line there, correct.

Chairperson Cardone: And, you say this is a 2-car garage and you are going to have a workroom in there also? 

Mr. Lawson: A Police Motorcycle, correct. I have to put in there. I just need to store my vehicles and a vehicle, a Police vehicle in there, it is a Motorcycle.

Chairperson Cardone: Electric, plumbing?

Mr. Lawson: Nothing in the future.

Ms. Eaton: No electric?

Mr. Lawson: No, Maam.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? If so, please state your name and address.

Neighbor 1: Good evening. My name is Neighbor 1, I live at ___ North Fostertown Drive. I am the Lawson’s next-door neighbor. What garage size he asked to put up would not affect any of the neighbors. It is not going to affect any of the views. He just needs it for storage and that’s it. Thanks

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

(Time noted:  7:38 P.M.)
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113 NO.FOSTERTOWN DRIVE, NBGH







(17-2-18) AR ZONE

(Resumption for decision: 9:34 P.M.)

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Henry Lawson at 113 North Fostertown Drive seeking an area variance for lot building coverage to build a garage. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: Have we received a report from the County on this project?

Ms. Gennarelli: I don’t believe it was necessary. 

Mr. Hughes: I thought all county roads.

Ms. Gennarelli: He is on North Fostertown Drive, not Fostertown Road.

Mr. McKelvey: He is on Fostertown, not on a County.

Ms. Gennarelli: He is not on Fostertown Road.

Chairperson Cardone: This was 725 allowed by the formula, looking for 1140. 10% coverage and looking for 15%.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s way over.

Chairperson Cardone: There were some questions about some of these figures here, it appeared … Did the Board want to reserve decision on this?

Mr. Hughes: I would make that motion to reserve our decision.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. we have a motion to reserve decision on this application, do we have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Abstain

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion to reserve decision is carried.

(Time noted -  9:36 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Time noted:  7:39 P.M.)

DR. UMANGI PATEL


611 GIDNEY AVENUE, NBGH







(76-9-3) R-3/O

Applicant is seeking to build an addition to Doctor’s Office.

Variance for the rear yard setback. 

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Dr. Patel, 611 Gidney Avenue.                                                        

Mr. McKelvey: Just for the record, I would like to state that Dr. Patel is my Doctor.

Ms. Eaton: I would also like to state the same thing.

Mr. Raab: And, I would also like to state the same thing.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: And, just state your name for the record.

Mr. Raab: My name is Jim Raab. I am with the Engineering firm of Vincent J. Doce Associates. I am here to represent Dr. Patel in a variance to allow a 17 x 32 addition that is including a side walk along the side to the rear of the building. This addition will not … I probably don’t need this (referring to the mic) …

Chairperson Cardone: We need it because it goes into the tape recorder and the tape recorder won’t pick it up because of the air conditioning.

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you. Sorry.

Mr. Raab: All right. This addition will not increase the building footprint. Meaning that the area that it encompasses is still, we got no closer to the side yard, we get no closer to the rear yard. This building was granted a rear yard variance back in the late 90’s, that allowed the 22 ft rear yard. And, we are not getting any closer to that. O.K. The only reason for this is because 185-19 of the Code, paragraph a-1, or actually c-1 says you can’t expand a non conforming building without coming back to the Board for their approval. So, that is basically why we are here tonight. Another correction in the EAF, I had mistakenly put 3 examination rooms. They are actually going to be for offices. Dr. Patel’s office, Mr. Patel’s office who is here tonight with me and a conference room. One of the earlier plans that I looked had it as examination rooms and I apologize for that mistake. 

Chairperson Cardone:  Essentially you’re squaring the building on that end anyway.

Mr. Raab: Basically, yes. There is already a flat roof addition, right here. O.K. This area right here and we are just bringing that out.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. McKelvey: It is a patio now.

Mr. Raab: Yes, a patio and the walkway takes that space up right now.

Mr. Manley: Jim, was that flat roof in the back, was that originally there or was that added on later on as well?  

Mr. Raab: We have a person that grew up in this house.

(inaudible)

Mr. Raab: I think it was added on later. And, we are just continuing that flat roof over for the addition. That would be the one that sits right here in the picture that is included in there.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Hughes: You have no plumbing going in this part of the building?

Mr. Raab: No. No I didn’t think so.

Mr. Hughes: No toilets or any of that stuff?

Mr. Raab: No toilets or any of that stuff.

Mr. Hughes: I have nothing further. 

Mr. Raab: They are on sewer there anyway.

Neighbor 1: Hi again, it’s Neighbor 1. This time ___ Gidney Avenue, directly across the street from the Patel’s and it is true I grew up there in that one sloping roof was added on as a playroom years ago. And, I have absolutely no problem with the current amendment to the building and I hope it goes through.

(Neighbor 1 then discussed the Board Members where to take concerns about right turns on red light and traffic issues coming out of Price Chopper. And, was advised to see the Town Clerk in order to contact the Transportation Committee).

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

(Time noted:  7:45 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:34 P.M.)

DR. UMANGI PATEL


611 GIDNEY AVENUE, NBGH







(76-9-3) R-3/O

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Dr. Umangi Patel, 611 Gidney Avenue seeking an area variance for a rear yard set back to build an addition to the Doctor’s office. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: My thought is even though they are increasing the non-conformity it’s well within the existing footprint of the building. They are not really extending it beyond what the building is already extended at.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Manley: I don’t see any issue with it.

Mr. McKelvey: It’s all businesses in that area too.

Mr. Hughes: It is a business complex, there are commercial (inaudible) surrounding the entire property.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Manley: I’ll make a motion that it be approved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.


 (Time noted -  9:38 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

 (Time noted:  7:45 P.M.)

FRANCES BARRY



107 NORTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH







(71-8-7.1) R-3 ZONE

Applicant is seeking to build a rear deck.

Variance is for side and rear yard setbacks and increasing degree of non-conformity.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Frances Barry, 107 North Dix Avenue.

Ms. Barry: My name is Frances Barry, 107 North Dix Avenue.

Chairperson Cardone: Were the mailings in order.

Ms. Gennarelli: I am sorry. Yes the mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Go ahead, please.

Ms. Barry: We are O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: Yes.

Ms. Barry: I have to replace by back porch, which they now call a deck because there is no roof. Number 1, because it’s not in code and the inspector said I could fix it up to reinforce it. But, I figured if I was going to go through all that I’d just make it bigger. So, I want to go from 5’10 x 10’ to 10’ x 10’. Which means my back line will not be in code. My rear line. 

Chairperson Cardone: It’s presently 5 x 10?

Ms. Barry: 5’ x 10’, yeah. It’s about, we cantilevered it. The builder that put on the addition to keep within the 40 ft. He put the posts at the 40 ft and he cantilevered the porch out. Which was according to the Inspector, we were in the space so it didn’t count. He would have allowed me to correct it by putting extra supports. But, I figured if I am going to go through that I might as well replace it. 

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? There being none, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

Ms. Barry: Thank you very much.

(Time noted:  7:47 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:38 P.M.)

FRANCES BARRY



107 NORTH DIX AVENUE, NBGH







(71-8-7.1) R-3 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Frances Barry, 107 North Dix Avenue, seeking an area variance for side and rear yard set backs and increasing the degree of non-conformity to build a rear deck. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Chairperson Cardone: Well, the deck looks like it is in need of repair.

Mr. McKelvey: I think with her condition to, she is going to need more room back there.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have a motion to approve this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion we approve.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Ms. Eaton: I’ll second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

 (Time noted -  9:39 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006


 (Time noted:  7:47 P.M.)

JAMES FISCHER 




154 ROUTE 17K, NBGH










(94-1-12)  R-1 ZONE 

Two applications addressed.

Applicant is seeking to (1) to convert a garage into a Dog Grooming Business and

(2) to convert a non-conforming Single Family Dwelling into a Kennel. 

Use variances are required for the R-1 Zone.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is James Fischer, 154 Route 17K.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Mr. Raab: I just want to clarify something and I believe it’s something we, I should take into consideration in the future and I’d like some direction from the Board. In that, this is another 185-19. This is an a-1 with that. And, the reason that I am asking is that we did put in the application that we were applying for a use variance. O.K. I don’t believe it’s exactly a use variance in the use variance term, in that, what we are doing here, they are accessories to the Veterinarian Hospital and I just want to put that out there. I’ll go into it a little bit further now with the explanation of what we’re trying to do here. We would like to expand the Veterinarian Hospital services to two other buildings on the site. I know these are two (2) different variances I am going through right now. But, they are both for the same site and they both basically deal with the same Law, in the Zoning Law, which is 185-19-a-1. In that, we can expand a non-conforming use. This got a use variance back in 2002 and for the Veterinarian Hospital, which went along with the grooming and the boarding that was also part of that variance at this time. What we’d like to do is move those services to, the grooming to the garage, which is being used nothing but other uses than a garage for as long as I can remember. Back when I got the original variance for this parcel for Telequip, they used to do wiring, put together wiring in that building. They did park the hearses for the funeral home. But, it hasn’t been used as a garage since, since Dr. Fischer’s took over. He moved the grooming business in their late last year. And, he did started renovations, I put that in the application and then he was told or he was notified by the Code Compliance that he was not in compliance with the code and he had to remove it from the building. So, that is one of the reasons why we are here. At the same time, he has asked for in the past for Boarding in another building on the site. The last time he was here it was for a building that was very close to the property line and at that time it was also an R-2 Zone which meant they could have parked their houses right on top of it. That has since changed. This is now all an R-1 Zone, as Mr. Orzechowski pointed out, this has all been changed to an R-1 Zone and on top of that Dr. Fischer has bought the property between Fletcher Drive and his Veterinarian Hospital as a buffer. O.K. This time he would like to move it to a cottage, which was previously used by a Nurse that was there for sick, it was an on-site Nurse at all times but no longer is used for that. She is still there, but she is in the process of moving out. This will be moved out and the Dr. would like to convert the cottage for in-door boarding. O.K., when he was originally approved for the use variance, he was allowed 20 to 30 dogs. That was in the use variance application that we did and it was also in the approval. It was also stated again in the approval. We are not going to exceed that in any way. We just need to move them out of the building because he needs the space in the stone cottage now for his examination rooms and other uses. So, again these are accessory uses that are already in place on the site. We would just like to move them to other structures on the site. Which we had said originally we wouldn’t do, but his business has now come to a point where he needs to compete with the other Veterinarian Hospitals in the area. Newburgh Veterinarian Hospital, which I have been here for, and they have been here for themselves for exactly the same thing. Having grooming and boarding in another structure adjacent, which was the white house, adjacent to that right there and of course Flannery’s always had boarding and grooming on site. But, they always usually had it in one building, because they have had one building. But, in this case we have the buildings available to us and we would just like to use them and do it according to code.

 Chairperson Cardone: That other structure that you have come here before, in reference to, what is that used as primarily for?

Mr. Raab: Basically is only going to be used for storage. That’s an issue that he will not we’re not thinking about it for anything else other than storage of maybe dog food or something like that. 

Mr. Fischer: Right now, there is nothing there at all right now.

Mr. Raab: There is nothing in there at all, right now.

Mr. McKelvey: You have another one on the property that says coop.

Mr. Raab: You are absolutely right and it’s a boarded up shed at this point in time. 

Mr. Raab: (addressing Dr. Fischer) Would you be willing to remove that?

Mr. Fischer: (inaudible)

Mr. Raab: The structure as you can tell by the pictures that I supplied, it’s all boarded up, it sits on stilts, it’s not used as a coop at all.

Mr. McKelvey: Are you going to remove it?

Mr. Raab: Yes, we will remove it.

Mr. Hughes: You bought the lots next door with the possibility of putting one building over there and doing what you want to do, rather than going through all of this and furthering your intrusion on the neighbors now that the R-1 has been imposed there. You are wanting to put things that won’t be favorable to neighbors. What about putting a facility on the property that you bought next door?  

Dr. Fischer: The property that I bought next door is actually closer to the existing neighbors, to the road that are there. And, there is no neighbors in the lots behind us.

Mr. Hughes: Not right now.

Dr. Fischer: Not right now. But, in fact if you look at building any building on those 5 or 6 lots that are there would actually bring it closer to Fletcher Drive and they are very narrow lots.

Mr. Hughes: We all go out and look at everything around your property and two or three properties on each side of everything. We are very familiar with the property.

Dr. Fischer: So, then you’d see that it’s actually closer to existing neighbors as opposed to more centrally located and less likely to impact neighbors over there. And, in fact, I’m going by just guessing, to me it looks like from that property line there to whatever potential future sites in the back, which I am not actually for sure that they can actually build back there. Because that corner is wetlands, I believe, but …

Mr. Raab: Can I interrupt you?

Dr. Fischer: Sure.


Mr. Raab: O.K. The lots we are speaking of are less than 100 feet deep coming off of Fletcher Drive. They are non-conforming at best. What you could possibly without coming back to this Board for some other variance, I don’t know.

Mr. Hughes: Well here is a sentence, which you will love, you erase the line between the adjacent property and make it all one property and you can do whatever you want.

Mr. Raab: Well you could do that, but I mean we have existing….. , we could do what ever we want …

Mr. Hughes: Where is the hardship?

Mr. Raab: Where is the hardship? The hardship is in the fact that he needs to compete with the rest of Veterinarian Hospitals around there.

Mr. Hughes: That is not a legal description of a hardship, you know better than that. What does it say for a hardship?

Chairperson Cardone: The land in question cannot yield a reasonable return in dollars and cents …

Mr. Raab: That’s right.

Chairperson Cardone: … if used for any use permitted in the zone.

Mr. Raab: Again, we already have the use, the use variance has already been granted to us.

Mr. Hughes: We remember, he was here in February.

Mr. Raab: Yes, I understand.

Mr. Hughes: What I am saying to you, is it wasn’t like he went into this thing blind and he didn’t know that it wasn’t the right zone and he didn’t have the footages or the setbacks, there is no hardship here, it is self-created.

Mr. Raab: Well, it’s not about set backs, it’s about moving the same uses we already have to existing buildings on the site. It’s not about variances for distances or set backs at all. It is just taking the uses and moving them to buildings that are already existing on the site. 

Ms. Eaton: Did his competitors just start their dog grooming and kennels?

Mr. Raab: I believe, in my experience, with the Newburgh Veterinarian Hospital they were operating, they were operating for quite some time without variances. Cause they were in the white house, O.K., and I don’t want to speak out of school here about that. I just, I know about it, because I was aware of it. But, I mean they started doing it about probably 5, 6 years ago.

Ms. Eaton: So, when he purchased his property they were already doing that?

Mr. Raab: That’s correct.

Mr. McKelvey: Newburgh Veterinarian was already before us.

Mr. Raab: I know that, for basically the same thing, except for they wanted to put a building to put this in, in addition to the white house that they were already using.

Chairperson Cardone: Since this was, this property is within 500 ft of a State Highway, we had to send it to the Orange County Department of Planning.

Mr. Raab: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And, I would just like to read their report.

Mr. Raab: O.K.

Chairperson Cardone: And, this is on the first (1) use variance that we are talking about. “In this case it is evident that a reasonable return is being realized and that the requested variance is merely for the usage of the property in question for a conversion of a garage into a pet grooming area. There will not be apparent changes in the character of the neighborhood and County wide concerns are minimal”. And, they have checked to have a Local Determination. Since you have mentioned the second (2) use variance, I will also read that report.

Mr. Raab: O.K. Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: In this case it is evident that a reasonable return is being realized and that the requested is merely for the usage of the property in question for conversion of an older family dwelling into a pet kennel, however noise from dogs barking has to be considered for this type of business, considering the residential buildings nearby. Screening for noise and lighting should be considered, as well as hours of operation. Otherwise, there will not be apparent changes in the character of the neighborhood and countywide concerns are minimal. Could you respond to …? 

Mr. Raab: I’ll respond to the second (2) one first and the fact that dog noise in that neighborhood, I think is a bit ridiculous to state. Being that when the C 580’s fire up with all that, you can’t hear any dogs barking. And, now the nearest house is probably about 225 ft away from the building he wants to put it in now, which used to be the cottage.

Chairperson Cardone: Which is the nearest house, on the opposite side of Fletcher?

Mr. Raab: It’s on the opposite drive of Fletcher Drive. Yeah.

Mr. McKelvey: Will these dogs have runs outside?

Mr. Raab: No.

Mr. Fischer: No.

Mr. Raab: Absolutely not.

Chairperson Cardone: Hours of operation?

Dr. Fischer: 8 to 6

Mr. Raab: But, if they are boarding the dogs, I want the Board to be clear on this, they’re boarding doors they will be there all night long.

Chairperson Cardone: I meant for the customers coming in.

Mr. Raab: Oh. O.K. Right. That would be the normal hours of operation. 

Mr. McKelvey: You’ll keep dogs overnight there?

Dr. Fischer: Yes.

Ms. Eaton: Do you still have an apartment for rent in the basement of the office?

Dr. Fischer: Right, yes I do.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? Please give him the mic. Please state your name and address.

Nieghbor 1: My name is Neighbor 1, I live next door. I have the business next door and I have house in the back that I am leasing. So, my lady who is in there, she is concerned if they have a lots of dogs barking there. That the dogs are outside and they bark the whole night. I went through this thing once before. My neighbor had a dog and I had to go over and I had to let it loose, because they were barking the whole night. And, this of course, this is a problem. So, are those dogs inside or what?

Dr. Fischer: Inside.

Neighbor 1: So, normally you cannot quiet them down exactly but, normally if you have dogs there, lots of dogs, it is a strange surroundings so they going to bark.

Dr. Fischer: Well, the idea is to have a lot of soundproofing and also that property next door will be a buffer because I’d like to keep a lot of vegetation that is there and basically you won’t be affected by it.

Neighbor 1: She is concerned, because she has the house there. I don’t live there anymore. But I used to live there and I went through this stuff. You know, I mean, I remember this house when Mr. Bauer had it, we were neighbors we had no problems. And, then of course the dog barking, this is something I mean sometime you cannot control it.

Dr. Fischer: It is a concern for me also, that’s why we’ve taken steps to minimize (inaudible) I doubt that you would be aware that they are there.

Neighbor 1: No, I mean you heard something; you can’t be too particular you know. It’s a business, just like my garage was a business. But I tried to …

Dr. Fischer: Did you hear any dogs barking now?

Neighbor 1:  No, I do not live there. See I live on Far Horizon Drive. But, I mean, I don’t know, dogs barking, you have it sometimes because I know I have a house in Florida and there my in-laws, they bring the dogs, when they go on vacation they bring it with camper and they are happy when they come back, and when you go there sometimes they bark, but if they are inside after a while they should be quiet again. So, I don’t think we have too much problems. I never have any problems with any of my neighbors. You always can talk about it, you know. And, this is the best thing. We had problems with the restaurant next-door but, you know who is between the garage and this, but, this is completely different. Before you had rouses in there, they couldn’t be helped. You can have a law, you can call the Police and they come. But, they never correct anything. So, this should be all right. 

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Raab: I would just like to add, we mean to comply with whatever the County recommended as far as sound attenuation. Whatever the recommendation of the Planning Board’s consultant on that issue would be.

Mr. McKelvey: Jim, how far is it to the property line in the back?

Mr. Raab: John, are you asking about this distance?

Mr. McKelvey: Yes, from the dog grooming shed.

Mr. Raab: About 55 feet to the property line.

Ms. Eaton: Has that building been started to be renovated?

Mr. Raab: No. Not that building.

Ms. Eaton: But, the grooming business has been?

Mr. Raab: It absolutely has. All operations have been removed as per the Code Compliance Officer (inaudible)

Dr. Fischer: Actually the renovation is where the (inaudible) is already there, it is already sheet rocked (inaudible)

Ms. Eaton: And the windows are new?

Dr. Fischer: Excuse me?

Ms. Eaton: The windows are new?

Dr. Fischer: (inaudible)

Neighbor 2: My name is Neighbor 2, I live at ___ Willow Street in Newburgh, NY. Neighbor 3, is also here, he is the closest neighbor to Dr. Fischer and I also work for Sunnyside Development which is located at 160 Route 17K and they own the land behind Dr. Fischer. And, we are all in support. Thank you. All of us are in support of this. We think it would be good for the neighborhood, for the jobs. He is one of the best Vets in the neighborhood so, it would give us somewhere where we could put our animals that we could trust that they will be taken care of properly. I had more, but now everybody is looking at me. Hold on, that is pretty much it. Neighbor3 has 2 dogs; I have a dog, like the whole neighborhood has dogs. So, you are going to hear dogs barking anyway. But, he has the Veterinarian practice and we never hear anything from over there. And, he is not that far from us. And, behind where you were saying there isn’t any dwellings now. According to the new map for Sunnyside Development that is mostly wetland and it there is not going to be dwellings there. And, that’s it.

Ms. Eaton: I didn’t hear where you reside.

Neighbor 2: I reside at ____ Willow Street, which is the road over from Fletcher and I work for the owners of Sunnyside Development and the gentleman that’s closest was here with his daughter but, she was fussy so he had to leave. That’s Neighbor 3, he lives at ____Fletcher Drive and he totally supports Dr. Fischer also.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Ms. Gennarelli: I am sorry, what was your name?

Neighbor 2: Neighbor 2

Ms. Gennarelli: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

Mr. Raab: Thank you very much.

Dr. Fischer:  Thank you.  

  (Time noted:  8:07 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:39 P.M.)

Application (1)

JAMES FISCHER 



154 ROUTE 17K, NBGH










(94-1-12)  R-1 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Fischer at 154 Route 17K in Newburgh, seeking a use variance to convert a garage into a dog grooming business. This is an unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a negative declaration?

Mr. McKelvey: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye – All

Opposed – None

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I don’t believe the applicant has met all the criteria requirements that’s required for this use. 

Chairperson Cardone: Yes. A use variance must satisfy all of the conditions and I don’t believe there was anything to substantiate that it cannot yield a reasonable return in dollars and cents.

Mr. Hughes: We have even asked the applicant to provide proof of his that and he promised to bring it in and I don’t see any results.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Do I have a motion to approve this application?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to disapprove this application?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone:  Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: This is disapproved. 

 (Time noted -  9:43 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:44 P.M.)

Application (2)

JAMES FISCHER 



154 ROUTE 17K, NBGH










(94-1-12)  R-1 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of James Fischer at 154 Route 17K in Newburgh, to convert a non-conforming single family dwelling into a kennel. This is an unlisted Action under SEQRA. Do I have a motion for a negative declaration?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion.

Chairperson Cardone: Second?

Ms. Eaton: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor?

Aye – All

Opposed – None

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I think we have a pyramid working here with the use and the extent of the and I think (inaudible) in the past. This isn’t the first time we have been through this with this particular (inaudible) 

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion to approve this application?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for a disapproval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: I’ll move.

Chairperson Cardone:  Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call Vote for disapproval.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion for disapproval is carried. 

 (Time noted -  9:49 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006


 (Time noted:  8:08 P.M.)

JAMES DARRIGO



13 ROSE ESTATES, WALDEN









(30-1-5.1)  R-1 ZONE 

Applicant is seeking to keep a prior built gazebo and 4 prior built sheds variances are required for accessory building formula, building coverage, accessory structures side/rear yards – has three front yards.  

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is James Darrigo. And, if you have an Agenda that should read 13 Rose Estates not 130, that is 13 Rose Estates.

Mr. Straley: My name is Steve Straley, I work for Vinyl Tech. I am the Construction Manager.

Ms. Gennarelli: Excuse me one second. All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Straley: Just to give you a little background, on this here. We, Vinyl Tech that is, got a permit and approval for building a three-season enclosure on the back of the house. During the construction of that, it was found that there were 4 sheds and 1 gazebo that were not in conformance with the Town. So, we are now looking for approval for those sheds and the gazebo, as well as, to be able to get back to completing the project that has already been begun. The deck was torn off the back of the house, footings were put in and concrete was poured, but we were stopped at that point from continuing the project.

Chairperson Cardone: Were there Building Permits for any of those structures?

Mr. Straley: From the records it does not show that, although they are paying taxes from what I’ve been told on 1 shed and 1 garage.

Mr. Manley: So there are no permits currently?

Mr. Straley: No.

Chairperson Cardone: Could you also state what each of those structures is used for?

Mr. Straley: Everybody’s got the map in front of them, starting at the … if you are looking at the house to the right side of the pool, the first shed there is for storage of, I believe, bicycles, motorcycles and other household things. The shed to the rear of that has the lawn mower and lawn equipment. Next to that is the screen enclosure and deck. That area there is basically a space so, they can use outside where they can get away from the bugs right now. The other two sheds, on the side of the house, are used for family storage as well as for the Day Care that they have at the home.

Mr. Manley: Is the Day Care licensed through the State of New York? For how many children? 

Mr. Straley: 14.

Mr. Manley: 14 children.

Ms. Santora: Good evening. My name is Rosemary Santora, I reside at 13 Rose Estates and I am the person who has been given the Day Care License. It’s in my name, although Dr. Darrigo and I are in partnership with the Day Care. The Day Care has been inactive due to the construction that we have been trying to do to the home. The structures that are on home, that are in the yard, that are in question, have not all been put there at the same time. The shed that is to, if you are looking at the front of the house which would be to your left has been there for many, many, many years. By the way, all of the structures are movable structures. They don’t have foundations; they are not connected to the ground. They’ve been basically purchased from Foote Sheds, if you have heard of them. And, I think the first shed, I am not sure where it was purchased from, I wasn’t involved in that. The garage is a shed that’s movable. Nothing is connected to anything. There is a shale base for each one. The second shed that was purchased was some years ago also. That is the one that is being used as you could say a garage or to store motorcycles in, car type things, oil change equipment, things like that, the generator that we have. The shed that comes out to the garage but sort of to the side and behind it, is where we store the tractor to mow the lawn and we have 2 lawnmowers and anything that is connected to that which has to be also on lockdown when you have a Day Care, that’s very important, so, we have that shed. That shed was purchased probably almost three years ago, if I can remember correctly and we did receive a tax bill in the mail of $100, which Dr. Darrigo paid immediately upon receipt and nothing saying that we needed to do anything. So, we went on from there. The newer purchases are the screened enclosure, which also has vinyl type windows that can go up and down. It is really more for our own use but also for the children in the Day Care. Because if you look we used to have a very nice large deck on the back of the house which now will become the 3 season room and the loss of that area for the children, especially during times when you can’t go into the grass area, that would be a place where they would able to use ride on toys and things of that nature, during, as long as it’s nice out and not raining. So, we thought it would be great to have the enclosure and we could go in there during times when it’s cold out, but you still want to get out with the children. And, also at nighttime we cannot sit in our yard or in the front porch, because we are near Orange Lake and you are really eaten alive by bugs. And the

deck that comes attached to it again would be for our pleasure as well as children being able to, little children especially to use ride on toys. And, the next two sheds really are for storage. The house is big, but it’s not yet big because the Day Care takes up one half of it and my children have their bedrooms in that half and the other half is where the Dr. and I live. So, it’s not, the Day Care really takes up a big portion of one side of the house. And, we have acquired many, many things for kids as well as our own things from our parents passing on and what not. And, as I said, the first shed was there for very many years and other things have been done to the house and again if we knew anything of this, if you could imagine what it took, putting the cost of all this aside, to get these things onto the property. It’s a project to bring them there and to get them through a tight spot and to get them placed where they go, etc. We would never, ever do anything; I mean I’ve been a home owner in Wappingers for 25 years to my own ignorance at the time when I would have been thinking of doing something like this, if it was not permanent it was not, unless you had something in your deed that said you weren’t allowed to have a shed …

Chairperson Cardone: If it’s not permanent it can be taken away also.

Ms. Santora: I understand that, but coming from my ignorant knowledge base, I thought if it wasn’t permanent, I didn’t realize you needed a Permit. And, since we already had 3 and nobody ever said anything, except we did receive a tax bill and Dr. Darrigo has paid that tax bill to the Town. We would never have done this, the cost involved alone, you would never do such things. So, in any event I have take up enough of your time. I just thought that it would be important to let you know that we do have a Day Care and the reason, much of the reason, so we would have appropriate places for the kids to play in the loss of the deck that we did away with to get the room and for our own pleasure, the only reason we would want these things and for storage.

Ms. Eaton: How long has the Day Care been shut down right now?

Ms. Santora: A year, a year in July. It’s been inactive because the yard is, it’s a shame, it’s an embarrassment actually. I think I am more embarrassed of my yard now, with the fortune that’s been spent, between what we paid to put the Day Care together and not to go on, on that. That’s not your problem by any means. But, the yard is horrific, is horrible, the front yard and the backyard at this point. And, we are just, you know, we have construction materials, we have children in the neighborhood that could be coming there and getting hurt, just on the construction material. And, the pool is exposed on one side, even though you really can’t access it. Because we had to put up fencing around it to be approved for the Day Care. But, right now, in fact I wish I had brought the letter with me, didn’t think about it. I just was re-interviewed to tell them of course I am not ready to do this. They then sent a letter back stating that we are still remaining inactive until further notice. They have to come back and re-inspect when we are all done.

Ms. Eaton: Did you ever think of combining all these sheds into just a larger garage?

Ms. Santora: Well again, you want to keep certain things separate where you are going to have children. The garage is a garage and it houses its separate things. The one that has the lawn materials is locked down and it has lawn things and it fits the ride on mower and the two lawn mowers nicely in there. And, then the other shed is actually big enough where kids can actually play in it and where I would store the children’s things.

Ms. Eaton: The children play in the shed?

Ms. Santora: Well, that shed is big if you have been to the property, but it’s to store children’s things. It’s to store their toys.

Ms. Eaton: Not to store children?

Ms. Santora: No, if they go in and out of there to get toys, they would be going in and out to get toys and bring them out. We have a complete house full of children’s things.

Mr. Manley: Is there anything that can be stored off premises to maybe eliminate some of the accessory structures?

Ms. Santora: Where? I, no, because we would be using them and we would have to access and we also have animals that we have in our home right now that we would prefer to have outside at least some of the time for their enjoyment and with the children’s enjoyment and right now we have storage for them as well in the other shed, that’s all animal things, so.

Ms. Eaton: You are allowed to have animals with the license from the State of New York.

Ms. Santora: Oh, yes, exotic bunnies. As long as there, if it’s a dog it has to have all of it’s immunizations and obviously it has to be safe. And, you know that by being an owner and the parents would come and interview you and provided that they were O.K. with it.

But, all of our parents, at the time when we started loved the bunnies. The children learn about bunny care and they get bunny certificates and there is really a lot of learning involved when you have animals and they are exotic bunnies and I guess the Veterinarian isn’t here anymore but they are very expensive if you take good care of them and we do. And, we have many things for the activities with the children for outside as well. We have playpens for them and it requires storage.

Ms. Eaton: Thank you.

Ms. Santora: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: And again this property is within 500 ft of a County Road, which is County Road 23 and I will read the report from the Orange County Department of Planning. Conditions and restrictions related to or incidental to the proposed use of the property may be imposed with the approval of an area variance to minimize any adverse impacts to the surrounding neighborhood and community. In this case, although the request has no countywide or inter-municipal impact, consideration should be given as not creating precedence in the granting of multiple requests for various reasons to benefit an applicant. Any other questions from the Board?

Mr. Straley: I just have one more comment, I would, from Vinyl Tech’s standpoint we would like to be able to get back out to the property to be able to get the construction debris, move the construction materials that are there, because we were told that we couldn’t be on-site working and also to get the project completed that we had a permit for the deck and the enclosure.

Chairperson Cardone: So, you have the permit for the deck.

Mr. Straley: Yes and the 3 season enclosure that will go on it.

Chairperson Cardone: Any questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you. 

Mr. Straley: Thanks.       

(Time noted:  8:21 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:50 P.M.)

JAMES DARRIGO



13 ROSE ESTATES, WALDEN









(30-1-5.1)  R-1 ZONE 

Chairperson Cardone: The next application, James Darrigo, 13 Rose Estates seeking area variance for 5 applications to keep a prior built gazebo, 4 prior built sheds for accessory building formula, building coverage, accessory structures side/rear yards and has three front yards. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Manley: I have some serious concerns with the level of coverage and the level of accessory buildings. It’s just way over what Zoning is allowing.

Chairperson Cardone: And, I believe that if I am correct the deck was not included in the square footage that we received.

Mr. Manley: Which means it’s even higher.

Chairperson Cardone: Right.

Mr. Hughes: I have concerns about the whole thing as being (inaudible) accessory buildable. Reconfiguration at minimum would be necessary in the reapplication. With what’s there now it’s too dangerous the whole thing. You can’t get any equipment or emergency vehicles in or out of the yard. You can hardly get a vehicle past the house and to me with it being a Day Care Center and the urgency of maintaining safety for children, I don’t see how we can approve it.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for disapproval on this application?

Mr. McKelvey: I’ll make a motion to disapprove.

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: We have a motion for disapproval.

Ms. Gennarelli: Roll Call

John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: Motion for disapproval is carried. 

 (Time noted -  9:51 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006


 (Time noted:  8:21 P.M.)

DAVE CALLAS                                        
168 PRESSLER ROAD, WALLKILL







(4-2-44.3)  A/R ZONE 

Applicant is seeking a side yard setback variance to build an addition, 3-car garage and bonus room.

Chairperson Cardone: Our next applicant is Dave Callas, at 168 Pressler Road.

Ms. Gennarelli: All mailings were in order.

Chairperson Cardone: Thank you.

Mr. Callas: Good evening. 

Ms. Gennarelli: Could you identify yourself for the record?

Mr. Callas: Sorry, Dave Callas from 168 Pressler Road. And, what I would like to do is put a 3-car garage with a bonus room. What it does is affect the side yard and that is why I am here for a side yard variance. 

Ms. Eaton: You were before us one other time, weren’t you?

Mr. Callas: A few years back, yes.

Ms. Eaton: What was that for?

Mr. Callas: For an addition on the house, also.

Mr. Manley: How many vehicles do you presently have?

Mr. Callas: With my older kids we have five (5) now and that’s …

Mr. Manley: Five (5) vehicles?

Mr. Callas: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: I think they were all there the day I was there.

Mr. Callas: Yes, they were there when you were there; you got to see all of them firsthand. 

Ms. Eaton: Was there a garage?

Mr. Callas: At one time there was, yes.

Ms. Eaton: A two-car garage?

Mr. Callas: Correct, at one time. And, we needed that room and that’s, the kids are getting older now.

Mr. McKelvey: So, the only thing you‘ll have is a three-car garage?

Mr. Callas: Yes.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? 

Mr. Manley: Did you consider at all, instead of going wide like this, did you consider at all bringing it back a little bit, but going deeper.

Mr. Callas: Unfortunately I can’t, I have the septic system is back there and also there is underground pipes for the swimming pool. So, there was no other place to put this but there.

Mr. Hughes: What about if you turned it 90 degrees, same footage?

Mr. Callas: Well, what it would do is, it would actually still go on the side yard still. I would still be going that way plus where the pool lines are. I think I showed Grace where everything was there and there was no other way, there was no other place to put it. We tried to configure it, back, side like that, there was just no other way to do it.

Ms. Eaton: It is a lovely home.

Mr. Callas: Thank you and I have the plans for the garage which will go just with the house the way it is and try to keep everything as nice as it is.

Ms. Eaton: The height to the garage is?

Mr. Callas: The height to the garage is what the house is now. It’s going to be the same height as the house.

Ms. Eaton: And, you’d have electricity and plumbing out to it, or just?

Mr. Callas: Electric and there will also be heat, but it will be a new heating unit would be there.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other questions from the Board? Any questions or comments from the public? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed. Thank you.

Mr. Callas: O.K. Thank you.                                            (Time noted:  8:25 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:51 P.M.)

DAVE CALLAS                                        
168 PRESSLER ROAD, WALLKILL







(4-2-44.3)  A/R ZONE 

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Dave Callas, 168 Pressler Road, Wallkill seeking an area variance for side yard set back to build an addition with a three-car garage and a bonus room. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have discussion on this application?

Mr. Hughes: This applicant had received a variance prior to this for an addition on his building. Now this second variance is going to put the second large structure within five (5) feet of the property line to the neighbor next door. I don’t know what that’s going to do to neighbors (inaudible). If he turned 90 degrees or reconfigured this, or shrunk down and get 15 feet from that property line, I might consider it. But five feet from the property line for emergency vehicles it’s too tight.

Chairperson Cardone: Any other discussion? Do we have a motion to approve this application?

No Response.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for disapproval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone:  Do I have a second?

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: We have a motion for disapproval. 

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: No

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.                (Time noted -  9:52 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

 (Time Noted – 8:25 PM)

CANDLESTICK ASSOC., LP-JOHN WARNER     165 LATTINTOWN ROAD

                                                                                    (7-1-38.12) AR ZONE

Applicant is seeking to replace mobile homes with larger mobile homes.

Area variances are for setbacks and enlarging a non-conforming use.

Mobile homes must be 40 ft from other mobile homes. All homes must be 25 ft from pavement edge and 15 ft from property line and this enlarges a non-conforming use.

OLD BUSINESS

HELD OVER FROM JUNE 22ND, 2006 ZBA MEETING

Chairperson Cardone: Under old business held over from the June meeting, one of the Board Members had requested that the Town Attorney be questioned about whether or not this should be before the Planning Board or the Zoning Board and we held it open awaiting a response and I have that response at this time. This is from Mark Taylor, who is the Attorney for the Town of Newburgh. “I wish to confirm that following a telephone conversation with Attorney Steve Gaba this spring, I discussed the issue of whether an amended site plan approval from the Planning Board would be required in connection with the siting of larger, replacement mobile homes on existing plots at Candlestick Park with Code Compliance Supervisor Canfield. I relayed Mr. Gaba’s explanation that the only action proposed was the substitution of new mobile homes with larger footprints, no other modifications to utilities, roads, driveways or screening landscaping being contemplated.  Mr. Canfield advised that it would not be necessary for the applicant to obtain amended site plan approval, but area variances would be required where Code requirements were not met. His determination coincided with my own view of the matter. I relayed the determination telephonically to Mr. Gaba. Should you have any questions or concerns in this regard, please do not hesitate to contact me.”  And, I would ask if that answers the question that was raised? Were there any other comments or questions on this particular application? If not, I declare the hearing closed.

(Time Noted – 8:27 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:52 P.M.)

CANDLESTICK ASSOC., LP-JOHN WARNER     165 LATTINTOWN ROAD

                                                                                    (7-1-38.12) AR ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of John Warner, Candlestick Associates, seeking an area variance for set backs to replace mobile home with a larger one, 40 feet from other homes, 25 feet from pavement edge. There were several mobile homes involved in this, as you will recall. We had held it over getting information from the Fire Inspector and also from the Town Attorney and we have that information at this time. This is a Type II Action under SEQRA. Do we have any further discussion on that application?

Mr. McKelvey: I think we have all the information we asked for.

Mr. Manley: I think that I’d like to take an opportunity to thank the applicant for his patience. There was a lot of information that I think that I needed to get in order to satisfy my concerns that I had specifically with set backs and fire codes and safety issues that I felt especially in a situation that you have proximity of a lot of manufactured homes, it’s a lot closer than the average home. And, the only concern that I have that remains with respect to this is any accessory structure, it’s very important that the applicant really impress upon anybody that is living in the park that if they had any accessory structures, you need to come before the Zoning Board to get those accessory structures to fall within boundaries set forth within the code. Again, because of the safety issues and the fire codes as they are, but, it is my belief that applicant has met their obligation at least to this Board to do what’s necessary to provide hopefully a better opportunity for people to own homes in the Town.

Mr. McKelvey: Affordable housing.

Mr. Manley: Correct.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval on this application?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a second?

Mr. Manley: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: We have a motion, roll call.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried.

 (Time noted -  9:54 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

 (Time Noted – 8:27 PM)

FIGUEROA, JOSE


                            183 FLETCHER DRIVE NORTH

                                                                                        (115-1-19) R-1 ZONE

Applicant is seeking to renovate entire dwelling.

Area variances are for front yard and side yard setbacks and for maximum lot building coverage.

ALSO HELD OVER FROM JUNE 22ND, 2006 ZBA MEETING

 Chairperson Cardone: Also, last month we held open the application on Jose Figueroa at 183 Fletcher Drive North. There was much discussion last month concerning the size of the addition and the fact that the request was nearly double for the lot building coverage and I have a letter from Mr. Figueroa. “Dear Board Members, As per your request with the plans that had been submitted I am scaling back on the additions that were originally requested. I would like to request for consideration the variance for a 2 car garage on the right side of the dwelling measuring (23 feet wide by 33 feet deep with a total of 759 square feet.) The existing garage on the left side is to be left as is. The existing deck is to be left as is as well. There will be no sunroom added. Please consider this 2 car garage for the reason of 4 registered vehicles I have. I would like a place to house these vehicles as it is not appealing to have them parked on the lawn when not in use. Jose Figueroa”.

Do we have any discussion on this, any questions on this? If not, I declare this part of the hearing closed.

Chairperson Cardone: Before proceeding, the Board will take a short adjournment to confer with counsel regarding legal questions raised by tonight’s applications. I would ask you in the interest of time to please step out into the hallway and we’ll call you back in, in a few moments.







(Time Noted – 8:30 P.M.)

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006

(Resumption for decision: 9:54 P.M.)

FIGUEROA, JOSE


                            183 FLETCHER DRIVE NORTH

                                                                                        (115-1-19) R-1 ZONE

Chairperson Cardone: On the application of Jose Figueroa at 183 Fletcher Drive North seeking an area variance for front yard set back, side yard set back, maximum lot coverage. This was initially to renovate the entire dwelling; we have a letter as I pointed out before from Mr. Figueroa stating that he will no longer be extending the garage as you face the house, the garage on the left as you face the house, would not be adding the area above that or would not be adding the sun room but, he would still like to erect a garage to the right side of the dwelling and that garage would be 1-story measuring 23 ft x 33 ft deep for a total of 759 sq ft. I will just ask Mr. Figueroa, did I state that exactly as you were stating to me in the letter? 

Mr. Figueroa: Yes, it is.

Chairperson Cardone: O.K.

Mr. Hughes: And, I would like to thank you as well for your patience wringing this thing out and getting it to something that everybody can live with. Thank you very much.

Chairperson Cardone: Do we have any discussion on this application? 

Mr. Hughes: I think we have wrung it out plenty.

Mr. McKelvey: Yes.

Ms. Figueroa: Thank you.

Chairperson Cardone: Do I have a motion for approval as stated?

Mr. Hughes: So moved.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: Roll Call.

Ms. Gennarelli: 
John McKelvey: Yes

Ruth Eaton:  Yes

Ronald Hughes:  Yes

James Manley: Yes

Grace Cardone: Yes

Chairperson Cardone: That motion is carried.                    (Time noted -  9:56 P.M.)  

ZBA MEETING – JULY 27, 2006                                         (Time Noted – 9:56 PM)

OTHER BOARD BUSINESS

Chairperson Cardone: Everyone has a copy of the minutes from last month. Do we have any corrections, additions, and deletions? 

Mr. McKelvey: I didn’t see any.

Ms. Eaton: I saw a couple. 

Chairperson Cardone: O.K. Tell us about it.

Ms. Eaton: On the application of Raymond Nafey, on the next to last page. He may have said this word; I am just bringing to your attention. Towards the bottom of page 2, “we have a centered disposal system”. I think it should be “sanitary”. 

Mr. McKelvey: O.K. 

Ms. Eaton: On page 4 of Nafey. “Mr.” Eaton should be “Ms.” 

Ms. Gennarelli: Sorry.

Ms. Eaton: On Kevin Hoarty, page 1, “Mr. Minuta” is referred to two or three times.

Chairperson Cardone: He was here that evening.

Ms. Gennarelli: O.K., not on that application, I will make those corrections.

Chairperson Cardone: Anything else? Do I have a motion to accept the minutes as corrected?

Ms. Eaton: I will make a motion to accept as corrected.

Mr. McKelvey: Second.

Chairperson Cardone: All those in favor, please say Aye.

Aye – All

Opposed – None

Chairperson Cardone: The motion is carried. Is there any other business? If not, this meeting adjourned until next month.

Betty Gennarelli – ZBA Secretary                                           (Time Noted – 8:58 PM)

